

21 January 2026

Planning Secretary

c/- Stephen O'Donoghue
Director Resource Assessments
NSW Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

MALABAR RESOURCES

ABN 29 151 691 468
Level 26, 259 George Street
Sydney NSW 2000
PO Box R864
Royal Exchange NSW 1225
Ph: +61 2 8248 1272
Fax: +61 2 8248 1273
Website:
www.malabarresources.com.au

Dear Steve,

RE: MAXWELL MINE – NOTIFICATION OF SECOND WORKINGS (WOODLANDS HILL SEAM)

Maxwell Ventures (Management) Pty Ltd, a wholly owned subsidiary of Malabar Resources Limited (Malabar) was granted State Significant Development Consent (SSD 9526) for the Maxwell Underground Coal Mine Project by the Independent Planning Commission of NSW on the 22 December 2020.

Pursuant to Condition A13(d), Malabar hereby provides notice of its intention to commence second workings in the Woodlands Hill Seam using underground longwall mining methods, on or after 1 March 2026, in accordance with SSD 9526.

If you have any queries or would like to arrange a meeting to discuss the above, please do not hesitate to contact myself on dtiananga@malabarresources.com.au or (02) 6542 0298.

Yours sincerely,



Donna Tiananga
Environment, Community and Approvals Manager
Malabar Resources